



# Ulf H. Sjørdal

## Partner

Ulf H. Sjørdal is a corporate/tax partner located in our Bergen Office and head of the tax group. He is mainly focusing on tax related matters and corporate transactions. Ulf is experienced in a wide range of tax related matters and has extensive experience with both individual and corporate taxation. In addition to this base of expertise he has substantial experience with cross border work and is recognized as a nationwide resource person regarding transfer pricing issues cross borders in multinational groups. This position is frequently mentioned in e.g. Legal 500 in which he has been referred to as "a practical solution orientated lawyer".

Ulf has also particular strong competence related to the business of fishery and fish farming – and shipping/oil & gas. Business expertise collated to these businesses are closely linked to the customers of Ulf and the firm. After 20 years of work for such customers this experience is massive – and focused. This network has also led to a range of trusted appointments in the board of directors.

✉ [uso@sands.no](mailto:uso@sands.no)

☎ +47 55 30 10 17

☎ +47 419 16 717

---

### Expertise areas

Taxation, duties and accounting

Aquaculture and Fisheries

### Work experience

- 2009–  
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Partner
- 2004–2008  
● **Advokatfirma DLA Piper Norway DA**  
Partner
- 2002–2004  
● **Ernst & Young, Transfer Pricing Group**  
Director
- 2000–2002  
● **Andersen Legal ANS**  
Senior Lawyer

### Education

- 1989  
● **University of Bergen**  
Cand. jur.
- 1984  
● **The Norwegian Business School**  
Business Economist

## Memberships / Posts

- **Raumgruppen AS**  
Boardmember
- **Atlantic Codfarmers AS**  
Boardmember
- **Codfarmers ASA**  
Boardmember
- **Ocean Pearl AS/Norfield AS**  
Boardmember
- **Siem Offshore Inc**  
Boardmember